
Southland Royalty Company 

June 23, 1978 

Mr. Joe D. Ramey \t* 
Director-Oil Conservation Division 

I 

Energy and Minerals Department * 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Y 

Southland Royalty Company hereby requests administrative 
approval of an unorthodox location for the Harrison #2, Pictured 
C l i f f s well. The proposed location is 1410' FSL and 1470' FWL, 
Section 31, T32N, RlOW, San Juan County", New Mexico. ' 
^ B/o^c^ PC 

The unorthodox location is necessary due to topography as 
shown on the attached map. 

The operators of the o f f s e t acreage are Amoco Production 
Company, El Paso Natural Gas Company and Mesa Petroleum. They 
have been n o t i f i e d of this application by c e r t i f i e d mail. 

C. C. Parsons 
District Engineer 

CCP/eg 

Attachment 

CC Oil Conservation Division (Aztec) 
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Southland Royalty Company 

June 27, 1978 

MESA PETROLEUM 

uUN 2J 1378 

CENTRAL DIV. 
Mesa Petroleum 
2800 Lincoln Center Building 
1660 Lincoln Street 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

Dear Sir: 

Southland Royalty Company is making application for administrative approval 
of the unorthodox location of the Harrison #2, Pictured C l i f f s well. The 
proposed location is 1410' FSL § 1470' FWL, Section 31, T32N, RlOW, San Juan 
County, New Mexico. 

The unorthodox location is necessary due to topography. 

I f you do not object to the unorthodox location, please sign the bottom of 
this letter and forward to Oil Conservation Division. Please, also, sign 
the attached copy and return for our f i l e s . Addressed envelopes are enclosed. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your assistance. 

Yours t r u l y , 

C. C. Parsons 
District Engineer 

DATE: July 11, 1978 

CCP/eg 

CC - EPNG 
Amoco Production 
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Southland Royalty Company 

^ 'J i 

June 27, 1978 

Amoco Production Company 
501 Airport Drive 
Farmington, New Mexico 87.401 

Dear Sir: 

Southland Royalty Company is making application for administrative approval 
of the unorthodox location of the Harrison #2, Pictured C l i f f s well. The 
proposed location is 1410' FSL £ 1470' FWL, Section 31, T32N, RlOW, San Juan 
County, New Mexico. 

The unorthodox location is necessary due to topography. 

I f you do not object to the unorthodox location, please sign the bottom of 
this letter and forward to Oil Conservation Division. Please, also, sign 
the attached copy and return for our f i l e s . Addressed envelopes are enclosed. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your assistance. 

Yours tru l y 

C. C. Parsons 
District Engineer 

DATE: 

CCP/eg 

CC - EPNG 
Mesa Petroleum 
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Southland Royalty Company 

June 27, 1978 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 
P. 0. Box 990 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

Attention: Mr. Carl Matthews 

Dear Sir: 
Southland Royalty Company is making application for administrative approval 
of the unorthodox location of the Harrison #2, Pictured C l i f f s well. The 
proposed location is 1410' FSL £ 1470' FWL, Section 31, T32N, RlOW, San Juan 
County, New Mexico. 

The unorthodox location is necessary due to topography. 

I f you do not object to the unorthodox location, please sign the bottom of 
this let t e r and forward to Oil Conservation Division. Please, also, sign 
the attached copy and return for our f i l e s . Addressed envelopes are enclosed. 

I f you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for your assistance. 

Yours tr u l y , 

C. C. Parsons 
District Engineer 

DATE: June 28, 1978 

CCP/eg 

CC - Amoco Production Company 
Mesa Petroleum 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
^ ' 7 f e . DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -^^" DAfE h^/^.^e ^ ^ J'9' 7'tf 
BOX 2088 :; s„ . . v / •« - ; • f 7 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO \ 'iv^'^'s\RE :i proposed MC 
f oa ̂ I'o ' \ Proposed DHC / 

w j Proposed NSL S 
. - -« Proposed SWD 

.. Proposed WFX 
- fs Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated 

for 

/ 

Operator ' / / ( Lease and Well No. Unit, S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 


